## **Kashif Zaheer**

Assistant System Administrator

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/kashifzaheer



## **About**

Dr. Kashif Zaheer is working as Assistant System Administrator in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Kashif Zaheer has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MCS in Computer Science	2019 - 2021
Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	
BA in Mass Communication	2014 - 2016
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Electronics Technology	2010 - 2013
KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Physics, Chemistry, Biology	2008 - 2010
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator	2023- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Hardware (Technician)	2020 - 2023
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Hardware (Technician)	2015 - 2020
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
	- Present

,